From: Deborah Cook

Sent: 03 May 2016 09:15

To: Craig, Tessa

Subject: Re: 3 Leverton Place- 2016/1088/P _ Response to Members Briefing Report -
URGENT

Hello Tessa,

Thanks.

Would it be possible to raise a further objection to the revised scheme. I appreciate that they have removed
the terrace, However, the right hand side ( looking from review) floor to ceiling window as proposed would
allow access to the planted roof. I would like to press for a railing ( Juliette balcony type) to ensure that thee
1s no access from this point.

Can you let me know how I can formally raise this at this point in time.

best wishes
Deborah

On 3 May 2016, at 08:42, Craig, Tessa <Tessa.Craig@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Good morning Deborah,

| will check the further objections/comments are uploaded. The applicant has revised
their scheme to remove the roof terrace and privacy screen.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Kind regards,

Tessa Craig

Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 6750
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You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know
about new planning applications, decisions and appeals.

From: Deborah Cook [mailto:

Sent: 03 May 2016 07:55

To: Craig, Tessa
Subject: 3 Leverton Place- 2016/1088/P _ Response to Members Briefing Report - URGENT

1



Dear Tessa,

The Member Briefing is today and I can’t see my latest letter ( sent 26 April) uploaded onto
the website. However, I can see that on 29th April you uploaded a new plan from the
architect. I am concerned that my recent letter ( and those of my neighbours) following your
visit are not available for the Member briefing to see. I urgently need this letter to be seen.

Please can you upload these and ensure that these letters are drawn to the attention of the
board at the meeting.

very best wishes
Debbie

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee and may contain
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and/or its
attachments you must not take any action based upon them and you must not copy or show
them to anyone. Please send the email back to us and immediately and permanently delete it
and its attachments. Where this email is unrelated to the business of University of the Arts
London or of any of its group companies the opinions expressed in it are the opinions of the
sender and do not necessarily constitute those of University of the Arts London (or the
relevant group company). Where the sender's signature indicates that the email is sent on
behalf of London Artscom Limited the following also applies: London Artscom Limited is a
company registered in England and Wales under company number 02361261. Registered
Office: University of the Arts London, 272 High Holborn, London WC1V 7EY
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